

Rami Ahmed Omer Badafari

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA)

+966 553471121

ramy_badfary@yahoo.com



OBJECTIVE:

To obtain an engineering management or senior engineering position in continuous improvement or quality to a growing, people oriented and high technology plastic corporation where I can use and prove my skills and ability in order to achieve the set objectives.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Presently, I am working in GULF TRAIN PLASTIC FACTORY, As a Planning Production & QC (Quality control) Manager of development , improvement and reduction of cost and Planning for Production , Quality control and help maintenance my main job responsibility is supervision and control of various production for shrink film , casting film , shopping bags , bakeries bags ,sufra rolls , garbage bags ...est. . I have extensive experience in engineering, management, leadership, mentoring, test and problem solving. I also have the ability to work on the blending and percentage of raw materials in various manufacturing of plastic products depending on the customer requirement in order to make a good quality and low cost product that satisfies the customer.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1- **Nasseti Asia Co.** Aden,
Yemen - Aden
Production & QC Engineer
2005 to 2008

Working for Yemen Ceramic Industry Co. ltd , responsible in assembling and installation of Ceramic machines (tile production) in co-operation with Engineers

Job Responsibility:

1. Manage and Supervise the daily operation of the Furnace & Dryer Section
2. Ensure compliance of products by thorough checking and control of product quality for Furnace and Dryer Section.
3. Supervision of all machinery, test equipments, and its accessories.
4. Conducting actual assembly of new machineries coming from CHINA with the support of Chinese Technicians.

2- Gulf Packaging Systems

Jeddah – Kingdom of Saudi

Production & Quality Engineer In-Charge

2008 to 2014

GPS is producing and supplying about shrink film, stretch film, shopping bags, trash bags, sufra , cups, trays, and Other items in and around the Kingdom in different sizes using the most modern Kiefel , CMG, Alpine, SML, Gabler, Amut, Illig and other M/CS

Job Responsibility:

1. Developing and implementing procedures, control systems use for maintaining production and quality standards.
2. Striving for continual improvement to ensure optimum product quality through the use of ISO 9001.
3. Supervision of all machinery, test equipments, and its accessories.
4. Maintain inventory of raw material & its suppliers.
5. Maintain good housekeeping.
6. Control & stacking of finished and semi-finished goods.
7. Follow up non conformities of various products and its corrective actions.
8. Documentation with respect to quality assurance.
9. Monitor and report on any raised quality issues of products and its preventive action.
10. Review and update the various operating procedures and documents.
11. Ensure safe, healthy and good working environments.
12. Good administration in order to get optimum productivity.
13. Motivate the team to achieve set production targets.
14. Exercise cost control of the product.
15. Conducting & involve in Internal Quality Audits of different department.
16. Initiating for the requirement of various raw-materials, spare parts etc by generating a purchase requisition in accordance with the documented process flow chart.
17. Ensuring the suppliers, who are able to demonstrate capability to meet the specific material requirement?
18. Management of group of workers and Management of section in the factory.
19. Working as Sales executive & (Production & Quality) supervisor for Prime Plastic Products (**3P**).
20. Customer Service after sales
 - Attending the customer complaints.
 - Taking periodic preventive action against the complaints.
 - Identifying potential problem and taking corrective action and preventive action before problem escalate.
21. Support other section in their daily operation and follow up (Maintenance PM & Repair, Spare Parts purchase and sourcing and others .

3- Office of industrial engineering consultancy specialized in the plastic industry.

Saudi Arabia – Riyadh

Abdullah Moqbel Al-Habradi Consulting Office

Consultant Industrial Engineer In-Charge

2014 until 2019

Work in the field of plastic specialty in engineering consultancy office as follows:

- 1 - The installation and the actual planning of new machines before they come in the right way.
- 2 - Assist in the work of reports for all sections in order to control the system of control and development and facilitate the work of the factory or companies.
- 3 - The development of plastic machines and improve their performance with help in solving maintenance problems.
- 4 - Supervising the new machine combinations with experts and supervising the operation and adjust the quality of the product and reduce the cost of the product.

· **Computer Knowledge:**

- Knowledge in IT, including use of the internet for research
- Outlook
- Word
- Excel
- PowerPoint
- Microsoft Publisher

EDUCATION QUALIFICATION:

- Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering, University of Aden 2004 - YEMEN.

COURSE PROJECT AND SEMINAR:

- Application of Strength of Material in Structure.
- Statistical Summaries of Fatigue Data for Design Purposes.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Mobile Number 055 347 1121

Iqama for transfer.

ADVANTAGES :-

- Joining an integrated work team in order to achieve success and obtain more experiences and achievements to contribute to development and upgrading.
- Ability to work in various conditions
- Flexibility in dealing with others
- Respect co-workers and superiors
- The ability to work under pressure
- The ability to deal with clients and colleagues to raise the level of work.